
Eve O'Sullivan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Eve O'Sullivan 
14 February 2017 15:38 
An Taisce; Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine; Department of Arts, 
Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltach Affairs; Department of Housing, Planning 
Community & Local Government; Dept of Communications, Climate Action €2 
Environment; Failte Ireland; Inland Fisheries Ireland; Loughs Agency; Minister for 
Transport, Tourism and Sport; Teagasc; The Heritage Council; Louth County Council 
(Environment Section); Louth County Council (Planning Section) 
EPA Reg No WOO33-01 Drogheda Landfill 
WOO33-01 Technical Amendment B.pdf 

Re: Notice in accordance with Section 34(2) of the Waste Management Licensinv Iieguiations regarding a Technical 
Amendment to a Waste Licence i n  the name of Drogheda Borough Council, for a facility at Drogheda Landfill, Collon 
Road, Mell, Droglieda, Co. Louth 

Dear Sirhladani 

I wish to inform you that the Agmicy received a request from Drogheda Borough Council for a Technical Amendment on 
22 July 2015, under Section 42(B)1 of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, to their existing licence for the 
above mentioned facility. 

Please find attached a copy of the fornnal Technical Amendment which was issued to the above licensee on 21 June 
2016. The Technical Amendment should be read in  conjunction with the existing Waste Licence Reg. No. WOO33-01. 

If you have any further queries please contact the Office of Environmental Enforcement who can be contacted at the 
following Telephone Nuniber 0 1 26501 00. 

I 

Please riyte that +ere is no reyuirement,fiw you to acknondeilge receipt ofthis ernail. 1 '  
Yours sincerely, 

Eve O'Sullivan 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainabilit! 

Encl. 

1 I Env i r& rnen t io /  P r o t e c t i o n  A g e n c y ,  l r e l o n d  - w w w  e p o  i e  I 

1 


